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Jack Venrick

From: Representative Mark Finchem [team@votefinchem.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 7:41 PM
To: jacksranch@freedomforallseasons.org
Subject: Why the Left NEEDS this movement to DIE

  

 

  

Hello Jack, 
 

All we ever asked for was fairness, but those who have seized control of our elections 
don’t want fair, they just want power. 
 

And because of that, there is nothing clearer than the following, disturbing truth: 
 

The Radical Left NEEDS the Election Integrity movement to die. They need us 
gone. They need us out of the picture. 
 

In fact, it is clear they already expected us to fall in line, backing down, believing their 
“there is nothing to see here” lies. 
 

But alas, we haven’t backed down. And we know that the more we look the more we 
see. And they are desperate to shut us up and silence us and to DESTROY this 
movement, inside and out. 
 

Here is a dark reality. When your power is based on voter suppression and fraud, you 
need EVERYONE to be unquestioningly loyal to the system. Only if no one questions the 
system is it possible to pull off fraud on the scale of the Leftists in Arizona. 
 

But here is the distinction that they don’t get and also why this Election Integrity 
Movement will never die. 
 

I am loyal to America. I am NOT loyal to the corrupt, fraudulent system in Arizona. 
 

This is why the unjust, corrupt court system in Arizona dismissed my lawsuit and now 
Hobbs and Fontes’ lawyers are working with the courts to push down harsh, punitive 
sanctions on me for even daring to ask for transparency in Arizona’s elections.  
 

This is why Kari Lake’s trial was forced to go to appeal, so that the evidence could see the 
light of day. 
 

They are trying suppress the truth, and punish those who want the truth. This is why I 
need your help to fight back. We are fighting hard in Arizona, and I cannot continue 
without your support. 
 

The Left Desperately Needs this movement to DIE. Will you let it? 
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STAND FOR ELECTION INTEGRITY  

 

 

Donate $25, $50, $100, $250 or more to help us fight the FRAUD and fight the 
SANCTIONS!  

 

 

Thank you for your support! 
 

God Bless, 
 

 

 

Mark Finchem 
 

Arizona House of Representatives – District 11 

Republican for Arizona Secretary of State 

Conservative 

“Election Integrity” Patriot 
 

P.S. I have not conceded this election and we still have work to do. We are calling 
for a new election. If you agree, please support our fight today. 

  

  

 

Mark Finchem for Secretary of State | Website 
 

PAID FOR AND AUTHORIZED BY FINCHEM FOR SECRETARY OF STATE 
 

All donations will go toward the 2022 General Election for Mark Finchem to help pay off campaign debt. 
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